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History: A group of ex-soldiers from Col. 
Stevenson's Regiment started working creek 
at this location in lS&8 and named it 
"Soldier's Gulch". Three merchants with 
wagon loads of supplies set up store tents 
By 1850 town was well established and 
changed name to Volcano "because of the 
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appearance of the site. Post Office established in 
1849. County seat lost to Jackson in lS50*s "by 7 votes. 

Description: Tsqpical town of the Mother Lode, 

References:  Mother Lode Album - Otheto Weston, p. 118 
Sht5*t Towns - Stockton Chamber of Coanerce, p. 26 

Author of Card: A. Lewis Koue, AIA, Oakland, California. 
April 1962 


